

PROFILE //

Introvert. Quiet, but a listener. No ego*.

I love animation, art, Batman, cooking, design, distortion, film (Horror and Noir being the favs), Kubrick, music, photography, reading, static, and craft beers**.

I am an experienced and **passionate** designer (with 10 years professionally) that has a strong sense of design, organizational skills and project deadlines. I constantly find new things to learn, that's what is awesome about art and life... you can never stop learning.

* Except Batman, there is always room for Batman ** Not in that order but close

WORK EXPERIENCE //

FREELANCE GRAPHIC & MOTION DESIGNER /

May 2007 - Current

Print, motion, web, and educational design for various agencies* and clients such as BAT Associates, CRS Data, KPMG, Krystal, Mavilo Diamonds, Print One, Spectra Tech, Stir Fry Cafe, TNECD, and Young Presidents.

* Agencies BadCat Design, Bingham Group, DesignSensory, The Hogan Company, The Johnson Group, MGT Design, and Tombras Group

INSTRUCTIONAL MOTION DESIGNER / ORAU,

February 2015 - Current

Educational design and animation for government agencies such as CDC, DOE, NLM, and NRC in an effort to supply materials on current health, environment, and energy issues/processes.

GRAPHIC & MOTION DESIGNER / RIVR Media Interactive,

May 2011 - January 2014

Designed digital*, motion**, and print for clients such as Congressional Medal of Honor Society, digital POP, PetSafe, Scripps Networks, as well as several educational design programs for Purdue Pharma, and University of Chicago.

* Software at times used Hype and Maya as well as glasses-free 3D software.

** Broadcast and Pitch/Proof of Concept

SENIOR DESIGNER / Appalachian Underwriters Inc.,

February 2009 - May 2011

Designed and management of several projects and teams ranging from websites to entire marketing campaigns and production materials.

INTERESTS //



EDUCATION //

Kutztown University of Pennsylvania, 2007

B.F.A., Communication Design

SKILLS //

Adobe After Effects



Adobe Dreamweaver



Adobe Illustrator



Adobe InDesign



Adobe Photoshop



Adobe Premiere



Art Direction



Cinema 4D



HTML, CMS, CSS & UI/UX



* Also a smattering of Audition, Hype, Maya, Photography and PPT

AWARDS & RECOGNITIONS //

Dean's List / Fall & Spring Semesters 2005

Recipient / Kutztown University's Make A Difference Award, 2007

For outstanding community service.

Featured Artist //

New to Knoxville Exhibit, 2010

Displaying photographic works to great audience appeal and reviews.

Knoxville ADDY Award Winner //

2011, 2012, 2013, & 2014

Knoxville AIGA Board Member //

Secretary, Communications Chair, Treasurer, and VP 2008-2016

LINKS //

Bē behance.net/michaelhyneman

in linkedin.com/in/michaelhyneman

v vimeo.com/michaelhyneman